UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 8
1595 Wynkoop Street
DENVER, CO 80202-1129
Phone 800-227-8917
http://www.epa.gov/region08

March 13, 2015

Nick Rancis

Chief Water Officer

Clear Comfort Water

5485 Conestoga Ct., Suite 250
Boulder, CO 80301

Re: Establishment Number Registration 091122-C0O-001

Dear Mr. Rancis:

This letter serves as notification of an establishment registration of the RK Mechanical Inc. located at
3800 Xanthia Street, Denver, Colorado 80238, for which you applied, pursuant to section 7 of the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act. Each registered establishment is assigned a unique
establishment registration number. The number appears in bold print above. This establishment
registration will remain in effect provided pesticide reports on production and sales or distribution
amounts are submitted annually as required.

Title 40, part 167 of the Code of Federal Regulations requires your company to submit an initial report
on EPA form 3540-16 within 30 days of receipt of this letter. EPA form 3540-16 and instructions for
filling out the form may be downloaded from the following:
http://www.epa.gov/compliance/monitoring/programs/fifra/establishments.html.

Please note that the report will ask for production amounts of the prior year. Please include on the form
production amounts for the current year if applicable. Please send the completed report to me at the
letterhead address above, including the following mail code: BENF-UFO. Retain a copy of the form for
your records.

Failure to submit your initial report within 30 days may subject your establishment(s) to an
administrative civil penalty. After the initial report, future reports must be submitted annually, due
March 1, as long as the establishment is active, regardless of whether or not production has occurred
(regulations pursuant to section 7 of FIFRA).

Changes in name, address, or ownership of the company or any establishments are to be reported to this
office within 30 days of the change. If your company decides to cease production of all pesticides or
pesticide devices, you may request inactivation of your registration by notifying me. If you have
questions, please call me at (303) 312-7076 or email at webster.daniel@epa.gov.

Sincerely,

Daniel N. Webister
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